

City of Pflugerville

Minutes - Final - Draft

City Council

Monday, October 28, 2019

6:30 PM

3801 Helios Way #130, Pflugerville, TX 78660

Joint Worksession with Pflugerville ISD (PfISD) Board of Trustees

Call to order

Mayor Victor Gonzales lead the group in reciting the Pledge of Allegiance to the US and Texas flags and observed a moment of silence. He called the worksession to order at 6:01 p.m. Councilmembers Doug Weiss, Jeff Marsh, Rudy Metayer, Mike Heath and Jim McDonald were in attendance. Mayor Pro Tem Peña was absent. City employees attending: Sereniah Breland, City Manager; Trey Fletcher, Assistant City Manager; James Hartshorn, Assistant City Manager; Karen Thompson, City Secretary; Emily Barron, Planning Director; Patricia Davis, City Engineer; Terri Toledo, Communications Director; Mayo Neyland, Police Commander.

PfISD Boardmembers in attendance: Vernagene Mott, President; Mary Kimmins, Vice President; Renae Mitchell, Rob Reyes, Brian Allen. PfISD staff in attendance: Doug Killian, Superintendent; Troy Galow, Deputy Superintendent; Ed Ramos, Chief Operating Officer.

Discuss only

Items were addressed in the order as recorded in the minutes.

I. 2019-7933 Public Comment related to items listed on the agenda. (Each person providing public comment will be limited to 3 minutes.)

There was one request to speak under public comment later in the meeting.

II. 2019-7929 PfISD Bond Project Overview.

Mr. Ramos reported on Elementary School #22 and Middle School #7 to be constructed near Weiss High School with intended opening Fall of 2021. He reported that with the growth, Elementary School #23 will be fast tracked with its schedule being moved up six months. He reported on Weiss High School traffic modifications, an interlocal agreement with the City of Austin for development and Hendrickson High School master planning efforts for traffic mitigation. There was discussion of the group on the item.

III. 2019-7930 PfISD Continuous Improvements - PACE and Windermere Elementary.

Mr. Ramos reported that the former Timmerman Elementary School facility had been renovated for the Pflugerville Academic and Career Education program

City Council		Minutes - Final - Draft	October 28, 2
		(PACE), the PfISD Police Department and also houses the PfISD soo There was discussion of the group on the item.	ial workers.
IV.	<u>2019-7931</u>	PfISD Transportation and Bus Update.	
		Mr. Ramos reported on the successful transition to the PfISD Transpoperation with more reliable and increased bus services to the distintroduced Transportation Director Michael Brassfield. There was ditted the group on the item.	strict. He
VI.	2019-7932	Impact of Growth East of SH-130 to PfISD.	
		Dr. Gallow provided information on the current growth statistics, sh growth to the north and east and some to the south. There was disc the group on the item.	_
V.	<u>2019-7926</u>	Update and overview of present, proposed and future City of Pflugerville projects. (Capital improvement projects and development)	
		There was discussion of the group regarding the need for collaborar preparation of growth. Ms. Davis provided an overview of CIP project Barron reviewed development statistics and upcoming projects. The discussion of the group on the item.	cts. Ms.
VII.	2019-7935	Census 2020 Overview.	
		There was no discussion on the item.	
VIII.	2019-7927	Impact of 2019 legislation on PfISD.	
		Dr. Killian provided information on impacts to school finance, to inc There was discussion of the group on the item.	lude HB3.
IX.	2019-7928	Impact of 2019 legislation on City of Pflugerville.	
		Mayor Gonzales provided comments on SB2 and challenges that the	o city will

2019

Mayor Gonzales provided comments on SB2 and challenges that the city will face next year. There was discussion of the group on the item.

X. 2019-7934 Highlight of achievements and sharing accolades. (Vernagene Mott, PfISD Board President; and Victor Gonzales, Mayor)

Ms. Mott provided a summary of PfISD achievements. Mayor Gonzales presented a video highlighting city achievements.

I. 2019-7933 Public Comment related to items listed on the agenda. (Each person providing public comment will be limited to 3 minutes.)

Mr. Ken Dalfonso, American Legion Kerlin-Lyerly 154, provided comments on the importance of supporting veterans as a community. He thanked the group for their continued support of veterans.

Adjourn

Mr. Heath made a motion to adjourn. Mr. Weiss seconded the motion. All voted

in favor. The motion carried. The worksession was adjourned at 8:02 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Karen Thompson City Secretary

Approved as _____ on November 12, 2019.